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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, August 26,2011 8:49 AM

To: 'apfau@courts.state.nY.us'

Cc:

Subiect:

Thompson

Part.2. Ensuring that the Commission on Judicial Compensation is Not Led into Constitutional

Error: Clarification of the OCA Memorandum...and the Substantiating Evidence

Attachments:8-26-11-ltr-to-pfau.pdf; nylawyer-saiaries-bv--cctrnty.pdf

TO: Chief Administrative Judge Ann Pfau

cc: CommissiononJudicialCompensation
Advocates of Judicial PaY Raises
The Public & The Press

Attached is CJA's letter of today's date to Chief Administrative Judge Ann Pfau_- to which the

Commission on Judicial Compensation, Advocates of Judicial Pay Raises, the Public, & the
press are indicated recipients. lt is already posted on the "Latest News" page of CJA's website.

Here's the direct 11n1; htio'/l*r*.jrdq"*rtch.oto/*"b-Orqes/"iall"test-n"ns.htm '

Pleaseforwardtrriseffi00+state-paidjudgessothattheymayassist
Chief Administrative Judge Pfau in speedily clarifying for the Commission the OCA Memorandum

and the substantiating evidence.

Thank you.

Eiefie5ffiwerl o''"3loutn,"oitity, 
I nc (cJA)

Center for Judicial Act

71 8-708-5303


